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White, John 

From: Harriet Jerram [ ............................. ~~-Ci~-~, ............................. 

Sent: 13 August 2008 17:01 

To: White, John 

Subject: FW: Gosport- submissions on pre-inquest review 

Are you happy with this arrangement? 

Fronl: Harriet Jerram 
~ent: 13 August 2008 14:52 
To: ’White, John’ 
Subject: RE: Gosport- submissions on pre-inquest review 

Hi J0hn, 
There are trains arriving in Portsmouth at 8.48 and 9.07. The first is very slow and would involve leaving 

Waterloo at 6.45. I think the later one would probably be all right (as long as you don’t think I would be 

cutting it too fine). Shall we say 9.15 at the Guildhall? 

....................................... .................................................................. 

Fron~: White, John i ........................... _C_._0_._d_e_..A__ ......................... 
Sent: 13 August 2008 13:26 
To: Harriet Jerram 
Subject: RE: Gosport- submissions on pre-inquest review 

One remaining this is a meeting up time. You initially suggested 8.45 am. The families will be there at 9.30 
am. 

Let rne know what time would suit you - I assume we will meet in the Guildhall. There is a waiting area before 
one is summoned to the Coroner’s bit so it should be easy to find you there. 

Look forward to seeing you soon 
Best wishes 

! 

q Code A i 

= Code A From: Harriet Jerram ~ ........................................................................................ 
~ent: 13 August 2008 13:23 

To: White, John 
Subject: RE: Gosport- submissions on pre-inquest review 

Great, thanks. 

From: White, John ~ Code A 
Sent: 13 August 200-8-£2~S6 ....................................................... 

To: Harriet Jerram 
Subject: RE: Gosport- submissions on pre-inquest review 

This looks fine and I don’t think I can really improve upon it - ultimte compliment 

I’ll circulate it to the relatives and send a copy to the coroner. 

13/08/2008 
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Many thanks 
Best wishes 
i Code A i 

From: Harriet Jerram i Code A 
Sent: 13 August 2008 12:19 

To: White, John 
C¢: Harriet Jerram 
Subject: Gosport- submissions on pre-inquest review 

Dear John, 
Please find attached my draft submissions. Let me know if you have any comments. 

If you are content with them, could you email/fax them to the Coroner and the other interested persons 

(the Trust, FFW, Hampshire Constabulary and any others)? I am working at home today and am not in a 

position to make copies. Could you make several copies for dissemination at the hearing (say :10)? 

Thanks, 

Code A i 

Outer Temple Chambers, 
222 Strand, 
London, WC2R 1BA. 

Tel: 020-7353-6381 

Fax: 020-7583-1786 

DX 351 London 

TI-IE LAWYER AWARDS 2008 ’Chambers of the Year’ 

www.thelawyer.com W I N N E R The Lawyer 2008 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended 
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately 
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Thank you. 

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information. 

Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via 
www.sra.org.uk 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, 
dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notigj the sender by replying by email and 
then delete the email completely from your system. 

13/08/2008 
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Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons 
accepts no responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst 
sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses 
caused as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

Outer Temple Chambers, 
222 Strand, 
London, WC2R 1BA. 

Tel: 020-7353-6381 
Fax: 020-7583-1786 
DX 351 London 

THE LAWYER AWARDS 2008 ’Chambers of the Year’ 

www.thelawyer.com W I N N E R The Lawyer 2008 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended 
for Lhe named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately 
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Thank you. 

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information. 

Outer Temple Chambers, 
222 Strand, 
London, WC2R 1BA. 

Tel: 020-7353-6381 
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Fax: 020-7583-1786 
DX 351 London 

THE LAWYER AWARDS 2008 ’Chambers of the Year’ 

www.~helawyer.com       W I N N E R       The Lawyer 2008 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended 
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately 
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 
and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Thank you. 

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information. 

13/08/2008 


